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July 25, 2016

Michelle M. Hammond, M.Sc
Health Physicist

1 Trust our Paople. Trust our Data,

(i Toll Free: 888.235,0515 « 307.235.0515 » F: 307.234.1639
AV < PO Bax 247, Casper, WY 82602-0247 » 2393 Salt Creek Hwy (82601)

Region IV-Division of Nuclear Materials Safety, Branch B

611 East Lamar Blvd.
Arlington, TX 76011-4125

Subject: Request to Decommission 2325 Kerzell Lane, Casper, WY 82601

Dear Ms. Hammond:

As per NUREG 1757, Vol. 1, this letter is to inform you that Energy laboratories, Inc. (ELI) has voluntarily
ceased principal activities as defined in License No. 49-26846-01 at the 2325 Kerzell Lane, Casper, WY.
Please be advised that ELI does not want to terminate the license but only to transfer the license
activities to 2393 Salt Creek Highway, Casper, WY 82601 which is already a license condition on the

License.

ELI would like to begin the process of decommissioning the building for unrestricted release as soon as
possible. Please provide guidance on the next course of action required by ELI to complete the

decommissioning process.

Thank you,
Ny a7
Sy /A
HSE/RSO

Steve Dobos

Radiation Safety Officer

Digitally signed by
Steve Dobos
Date: 2016.07.25 15:17:55 -06:00
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Hill, Carol

From: Hammond, Michelle

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 8:34 AM

To: Hill, Carol

Cc: Torres, Roberto)

Subject: FW: Request to Decommission 2325 Kerzell Lane
Attachments: Initial Ittr to NRC.pdf

Hi Carol, It appears that this is an amendment request but he hasn’t submitted any supplemental information
using Vol. 1757 including but not limited to surveys, leak tests, etc. to demonstrate criteria for unrestricted use.

Should this be set-up now ?7 Roberto, please advise.

Thanks.
Michelle Hammond

From: Steve Dobos [mailto:sdobos@energylab.com]

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 4:24 PM

To: Hammond, Michelle <Michelle.Hammond@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Request to Decommission 2325 Kerzell Lane

Good Afternoon Ms. Hammond —

Please find enclosed a request in writing to begin the process of decommissioning Energy Laboratories, Inc. (ELI)
radiochemistry building located at 2325 Kerzell Lane, Casper, WY.

Please advise on the next course of action.

Thank you,
Steve

Steve Dobos

Environmental Health & Safety/Radiation Safety Officer
Toll free: 888.235.0515

Office:  307.235.0515

Direct:  307.995.3211

Ceill: 307.247.5545

Fax: 307.234.1639

sdobos@energylab.com

ENRGY [ 'S8
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This transmission is CONFIDENTIAL. [f you have received this in error, please contact Energy Laboratorles, Inc. immediately.
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Hill, Carol

From: Torres, Roberto)

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 8:44 AM

To: Hammond, Michelle; Hill, Carol

Subject: RE: Request to Decommission 2325 Kerzell Lane
Carol:

It can be set up now since he sent a letter. In the form that we send the licensee confirming receipt of the
amendment request you can add under administrative omissions that “The licensee needs to send a final
status survey (FSS) following NRC guidance described in NUREG-1757, Volume 1, revision 2. If the FSS is
not sent within 90 days, the NRC will void the amendment request without prejudice.”

Please highlight this part in yellow so the licensee can read it.

From: Hammond, Michelle

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 8:34 AM

To: Hill, Carol <Carol.Hill@nrc.gov>

Cc: Torres, RobertoJ <Roberto).Torres@nrc.gov>
Subject: FW: Request to Decommission 2325 Kerzell Lane

Hi Carol, It appears that this is an amendment request but he hasn’'t submitted any supplemental information
using Vol. 1757 including but not limited to surveys, leak tests, etc. to demonstrate criteria for unrestricted use.

Should this be set-up now ?? Roberto, please advise.

Thanks.
Michelle Hammond

From: Steve Dobos [mailto:sdobos@energylab.com]
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 4:24 PM

To: Hammond, Michelle <Michelle.Hammond @nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Request to Decommission 2325 Kerzell Lane

Good Afternoon Ms. Hammond -

Please find enclosed a request in writing to begin the process of decommissioning Energy Laboratories, Inc. (ELI)
radiochemistry building located at 2325 Kerzell Lane, Casper, WY.

Please advise on the next course of action.

Thank you,
Steve

Steve Dobos

Environmental Health & Safety/Radiation Safety Officer
Toll free: 888.235.0515

Office:  307.235.0515

Direct: 307.995.3211

Cell: 307.247.5545



NRC FORM 532 Ty U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

(05-2016})
8 S
iwf ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE

Name and Address of Applicant and/or Licensee Date
07/28/2016
License Number(s)
Steven M. Dobos, Radiation Safety Officer galedinin
Energy Laboratories, Inc. Mail Control Number(s)
P.O. Box 247 591555

Casper, Wyoming 82602

Licensing and/or Technical Reviewer or Branch

CHilt

This is to acknowledge receipt of your: Letter and/or [:] Application Dated: 07/25/2016

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed.
Amendment [ ] Termination [ ] New License [ ] Renewal

I___] There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review.

D This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified
above. Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until final
action has been taken by this office.

D Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number. Please
complete and submit NRC Form 531, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number, located at the
following link:  http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc531.pdf

Follow the instructions on the form for submission.

The following administrative omissions have been identified:

Please send a final status survey (FSS) following NRC guidance described in NUREG-1757, Volume 1,
revision 2. If the FSS is not sent within 90 days, the NRC will void the amendment request without
prejudice.

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER. When calling to inquire about this
action, please refer to this control number. Your application has been forwarded to a technical reviewer. Please
note that the technical review, which is normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all
other requests), may identify additional omissions or require additional information. If you have any questions
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below:

Region IV

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
DNMS/NMSB - B

1600 E. Lamar Boulevard

Arlington, TX 76011-4511

(817) 200-1209 or (817) 200-1140

NRC FORM 532 (05-2016)
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BETWEEN: [ FOR ARPB USE]

INFORMATION FROM WBL
Accounts Receivable/Payable
and Program Code: 03225
Regional Licensing Branches Status Code: Pending Amendment
Fee Category:3N
Exp. Date:

Fee Comments; 10CFR40.4 FOR BYPRODUCT NOT
Decom Fin Assur Reqd: N

License Fee Worksheet - License Fee Transmittal
A. REGION

1. APPLICATION ATTACHED
Applicant/Licensee: ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC.

Received Date: 07/26/2016
Docket Number: 3029502
Mail Contro! Number: 591555
License Number: 49-26846-01
Action Type: Amendment

2. FEE ATTACHED

Amount:

Check No.:

3. COMMENTS

Signed:

Date: G 7/ ~ $'(// Q

B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 is entered [/ / )

1. Fee Category and Amount:

2. Correct Fee Paid. Application may be processed for:

Amendment:

Renewal:

License:

3. OTHER

Signed:

Date:




